Kapiti Coast

DISTRICT COUNCIL

25 September 2019

Request for Official Information responded to under the Local Government and Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) — reference: 5856654

| refer to your information request we received on 13 September 2019 requesting the
following:

Does Waikanae Market have a 'Licence to Occupy"?
Council response regarding your request

Waikanae Market does not have a Licence to Occupy.

Yours sincerely

James Jefferson
Group Manager Place and Space
Te Kaihautd Takiwa, Waahi hoki
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